

*Gerald S Stein MD*

*Multiple Board Certifications*

*Psychiatry*

t: [479] 244-5060

c: [479] 244-6582

e: jerrysteinmd@gmail.com

*645 County Road 235*

*Eureka Springs*

*Arkansas 72632*

## **CURRICULUM VITAE**

**March, 2018**

### Awards:

[National] Professional of the Year 2008 in PSYCHIATRY.

2008 Herbert S. Gaskill, M.D. Award, for DVD: *HUMAN/NATURE: The Role of the Natural World in Emotional Development and Well-Being*. This is not an annual

Award. It is only given when there is special merit, averaging every three to four years.

Hoedemacher Award for the best clinical paper in U.S., 1984. This was my first paper.

Phi Beta Kappa.

### Medical Licenses:

Colorado, Georgia [currently being renewed], Arkansas, Alaska, and Missouri.

### Current Academic Appointments:

Adjunct Associate Professor, Department of Psychiatry & Behavioral Sciences, University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences, 4301 W. Markham, Little Rock, AR 72205, 2010 - present.

Associate Clinical Professor, University of Colorado Health Sciences Center, 1635 Aurora Court, Aurora, CO 80045. For years I was in charge of selecting the teachers doing all curriculum and planning the entire multi-year therapy technique training sequence, 1986 – present.

### Past Academic Appointments and Medical Positions:

Director of Training, Emergency Psychiatric Services, Mount Zion Hospital/Westside Community Mental Health Center, 1600 Divisadero Street, San Francisco, CA, 7/1976—3/1980.

Consultant to Clinical Staff, Pikes Peak Mental Health Center, 875 W. Moreno, Colorado Springs, CO, 4/1980—6/1981.

Assistant Clinical Professor, University of California Medical Center, 505 Parnassus Street, San Francisco, CA 1976 - 1980.

Child Care Worker, Eisenberg Unit Residential Care for Adolescents, Jewish Children's Bureau, 3145 W. Pratt, Chicago, IL 606545, 1967-1968 half time.

Board Certifications [All achieved on first attempt.]:

1. As a Psychiatrist, by the American Board of Psychiatry & Neurology, Inc in 1980, lifetime certification.
2. As a Psychoanalyst, by the Board of Professional Standards of The American Psychoanalytic Association, 1986-present. lifetime certification.
3. As a Training & Supervising Psychoanalyst by the Board of Professional Standards of The American Psychoanalytic Association, 1992-present. Lifetime certification. One of a very small number nationally.
4. American Board of Psychiatry & Neurology, Inc. in 1980, with Added Credentials in Forensic Psychiatry, 1989, renewable in ten years. So when this is renewed, it will again be my fourth Board Certification.

*MY PROVEN STRENGTHS:*

*No patient I have been treating, or who was being treated by a Psychiatry Resident Fellow I was supervising, has ever killed themselves or hurt anyone else.*

*No patient I treated has ever even talked about suing me for malpractice.*

*I have never been censured or rejected by any medical organization.*

*MY LIMITATIONS:*

*I have not been formally trained in child/adolescent psychiatry. I did work half time during my senior year of medical school at an exceptionally good, adolescent residential facility, so I have more experience than most adult trained psychiatrists. I also was the Consultant for several years for an excellent home visiting service in which many adolescents were seen. So I feel that I am competent to treat patients thirteen years old and older.*

EDUCATION:Undergraduate:

University of Colorado, 1480 S. 30<sup>th</sup> Street, Boulder, CO 80303 [9/1961-8/1964]. I was accepted into a highly selective, prestigious program at Northwestern University Medical School for matriculation after only three years of college.

Bachelor of Medical Sciences degree from Northwestern University, 633 Clark Street; Evanston, Il 60208 [9/1964-6/1965], in 6/1965.

Medical School: Northwestern University Medical School, M.D., [9/1964-6/1968], M.D. degree in 6/1968, 420 E. Superior Avenue, Chicago, Illinois 60611/. I did neuro-biological research, took several three month externships in psychiatry, and gained considerable experience working at a adolescent residential treatment center, all while still in medical school.

Internship:

Herrick Memorial Hospital, 2001 Dwight Way, Berkeley, California, Rotating Six, six months of psychiatry/neurology and six months of medicine [7/68-6/69].

Psychiatric Training:

First year of residency: University of Colorado Health Sciences Center, 1635 Aurora Court, Aurora, CO, 7/1969-6/1970.

Second and third years at Mount Zion Hospital & Medical Center, 1600 Divisadero Street, San Francisco, CA 94115 [cited as one of the two best, along with Harvard's program psychodynamically oriented residencies in the country at that time], 7/1970 - 6/1972.

After completion of residency training, I was selected to supervise residents as a Staff Psychiatrist. I became Director of Training, Emergency Psychiatry Services for Mount Zion Medical Center [medical school affiliated]/Westside Mental Health Center, 1600 Divisadero Street, San Francisco, CA, 6/1976-4/1980.

Psychoanalytic/Advanced Psychotherapy training:

Nine years of half time training, eventually becoming the only Training & Supervising Psychoanalyst in the Arkansas-Oklahoma area and in the Rocky Mountain Region, outside Denver-Boulder, 9/1976-6/1986]. graduated from Denver Psychoanalytic Institute, 1635 Aurora Court, Aurora, CO.

[Adult psychiatrists have usually have had three years of psychiatric residency. Counting the equivalent of one year of extra-curricular clinical work in medical school, six months of neurology-psychiatry in my internship, three years of residency, and nine years of half time clinical Fellowship, I have had *thirteen and one-half years of clinical psychiatry training*, three to four times the norm. I also had the honor and the experience of directing two major psychotherapy training programs at medical schools in Denver and in San Francisco.

Forensic Psychiatry Training: part-time work with President Elect, American Academy of Psychiatry & the Law, 1988-1989.

Professional History:

Adjunct, Associate Professor, Department of Psychiatry & Behavioral Sciences, of the University of Arkansas for Medical Sciences, 4301 E. Markham, Little Rock, AR 72205  
3/2010 – present.

Private medical practice of forensic psychiatry in Eureka Springs, AR 10/2009 –present].

Private practice of clinical psychiatry in Eureka Springs, AR 10/2009 –present].

6/2005 - 10/2009 private medical practice of psychiatry and forensic psychiatry in the Roaring Fork Valley, CO with offices in Snowmass, Basalt, Glenwood Springs, and Rifle at different times.

Private medical practice of psychiatry and forensic psychiatry in Colorado Springs, CO, 4/1980 - 6/2005.

Consultant to Clinical Staff, Pikes Peak Mental Health Center, 875 W. Moreno Street, Colorado Springs, CO, 4/1980—6/1981.

Director of Training, Emergency Psychiatric Services, Mount **Zion Hospital/Westside Community Mental Health Center, 1600 Divisadero Street, San Francisco, CA 94115 .**

Private medical practice of psychiatry, San Francisco, CA 94115, 7/1972 –4/1980].

Locum Tenens:

3/2017 -- present, telepsychiatry with Delta Counseling Associates in Monticello, AR. Geriatric Unit, CHI St. Vincent Hospital, 300 Werner Street, Hot Springs, AR 71913. Spanish Peaks Behavioral Health Center, 525 W. 9<sup>th</sup> Street, Pueblo, CO 81003, 11/2015 – 1/2016,

Center for Individual and Family Development, 624 Hospital Drive, Mountain Home, AR 72653, 10/2013 - 5/2015.

7/2013 -10/2013 Lakeview Neuro Rehabilitation Center, 244 High Watch Road, Effingham, NH 03882.

Tele-psychiatry for Families, Inc. 1815 Pleasant Grove Drive Jonesboro, AR 72401, 9/2012 – 7/2013.

Dorothea Dix Psychiatric Center, 656 State Street, Bangor, ME 04401, 07/2012 – 09/2012 and 7/2011 – 9/2011.

Springswoods Behavioral Health, 1955 W. Truckers Road, Fayetteville, AR 72703, 2/2012 - 6/2012.

Cedar Springs Behavioral Health, 2135 Southgate Road, CO Springs, CO 80906, 6/2010 --8/2010 & 11/2010.

Consultant to:

Colorado Board of Medical Examiners, Denver, CO [about 1999-2009].  
Colorado Physicians' Health Program, Denver, CO [about 2000-2009].  
Numerous medical corporations and organizations in North America.

Committees Chaired:

Private Practice Committee, Colorado Psychiatric Society, Denver, CO.  
Psychoanalytic Study Committee, Denver Institute for Psychoanalysis,  
University of Colorado Health Sciences Center, Denver, CO.  
I have chaired and directed a number of organizations in the past, from Pikes Peak Science Fairs to forming the medical school's first liaison with the Denver Museum of Nature & Science.

Teaching Specialties:

I have supervised and treated individuals via telephone for decades, as I have one of the few Board Certification in the U.S. to supervise psychoanalyses.

Out-patient psychotherapy, from brief therapy and crisis intervention to long term insight-oriented psychotherapy.

Evaluation and treatment of suicidal ideation performed study of how to prevent suicide.

Role of Nature [the out-of-doors] in emotional development and well-being.

Creativity and its inhibition by psychopathology.

Clinical Specialties:

In-depth psychiatric evaluations and recommendations for treatment.

I have taken part in international conferences on short-term psychotherapy

Post-traumatic Stress Disorder treatment.

Published:

DVD: *HUMAN/NATURE*, One book, a psychobiography. fifteen articles, plus one *in press*.

Presentations:

Arkansas Association of Free Clinics, Eureka Springs, AR, 2010.

Grand Rounds, Department of Psychiatry, University of Colorado Health

Sciences Center, Aurora [Denver], CO, 10/2008.

Life Fellows Meeting main speaker, American Psychiatric Association, 2003.  
Major presentation: American Academy of Psychoanalysis, about 1988.

American Psychoanalytic Association: multiple presentations over many years.

International Jungian Conference, 2005.

Numerous Legal Defense and Trial Lawyers organizations, in the 1990s.

#### Family:

My wife, Rebecca Louise Stein, has a background in Finance and Marketing and continues to pursue her Architectural Design. She offers private consulting to draft plans for new homes and remodeling. She also grows and sells 450 varieties of tall, bearded irises at Rebecca's Country Cottage Iris Gardens. She serves as my Office Manager.

Daughter, Danielle Alexis Stein, graduated Magna Cum Laude from Tufts University and earned her Masters' Degree in Global Politics from the London School of Economics & Political Science graduating at the top of her class. She is currently employed by an international company to be in charge of evaluations of major grants, e.g. from the U.K. to developing countries to determine whether the money is being well spent, and if not, to make recommendations to improve the grant's implementation. She is currently heads a program in the Democratic Republic of the Congo and does research in Nepal and Indonesia, from her home in Capetown, South Africa.

My stepson, Ron Lee is an R.N. He wants to pursue Master' level studies to become a medical informaticist, working with physicians, nurses, and hospital administrative staffs to facilitate their use of computer technology in their medical work. Ron also serves as my IT guy, par excellence.

#### Hobbies:

Travel, collecting and writing about antique bamboo fly rods and reels, fly fishing, nature/wildlife large and medium format photography.